




 

June 17, 2015 
Agenda Item G-3 

Attachment 3 
Page 1 of 10 

 

Attachment 3 
Public Comment Responses 

 

Comment Period:  

March 13 through May 1, 2015. 

Workshops:   

• April 14th in Madera, 200 W. Fourth Street, Second Floor, Room 2005, from 9:00- 
10:30am; and 

• April 15th in Fresno, 5469 E. Olive, Fresno Metropolitan Flood Control District Board 
Room, from 10:30-12:00pm; and 

• April 16th in Friant, 5290 Millerton Road, Millerton Lake Courthouse, Millerton Lake 
State Recreation Area, from 3:30- 5:00pm.  (Parks fees will be waived) 

Workshop attendees: 

Amy Duncan (California Conservation Corps), Richard Woo (Interested Party), Chris 
Stevens (Interested Party), Louis Moosios (Interested Party), Jessica Lizak (Interested 
Party), Shawn Riggins (Fresno County Economic Opportunities Commission), Bethany 
Soto (Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board), Sal Terry (EOC, Local 
Conservation Corps), Sharon Weaver (San Joaquin River Parkway and Conservation 
Trust), Michelle Tucker (Construction Industry Force Account Council), and Kent 
Gresham (California Department of Parks and Recreation). 

Written Comments received (attached) 

• Louis Moosios 
• National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) 
• Construction Industry Force Account Council 
• The Trust for Public Land 
• Chris Stevens 

Questions, Comments, and Responses 

Question/Comment: Consider the ability for applicants to apply for both the Watershed 
Restoration Grant Program and the Fisheries Restoration Grant Program with one application if 
the proposal benefits fish. 

Response: The San Joaquin River Conservancy (Conservancy) has only one Proposition 1 
grant program.  
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Question/Comment: Are there funding restrictions for each of the various objectives (e.g., no 
more than $1.2 million may be used on habitat restoration; $3 million on water quality 
management)? 

Response: Funding source, availability, and limits are presented in the draft Guidelines and 
may be further limited in each Proposal Solicitation Package (PSP).  Ideally, projects will 
provide multi-benefits and meet multiple objectives. 

 
Question/Comment: Will any additional Proposition 1 funds be provided to the Conservancy in 
the future? 

Response: The maximum amount authorized in Proposition 1 for the Conservancy is $10 
million. 

 
Question/Comment: Providing grant funds on a reimbursable basis can be challenging for large 
projects.  We suggest either allowing for the advancement of funds, or creating a mechanism for 
protecting grantees from loss. 

Response: While the Conservancy understands the challenges, State bond funds may only 
be provided to Grantees on a reimbursement basis. 

Question/Comment: Provide information on the targeted annual distribution of the funding 
program. 

Response: The Conservancy’s Proposition 1 bond funds will be disbursed to eligible 
projects that are favorably ranked by the Evaluation Panel and approved by the 
Conservancy Board and Wildlife Conservation Board (WCB). 

 
Question/Comment: Are there any projects the Conservancy is aware of that might qualify for 
the grant program? 

Response: As noted in the draft Guidelines, “Anticipated Project Types” include but are not 
limited to habitat restoration, San Joaquin River Restoration Program (SJRRP) related 
projects such as off-stream fishing, floodplain enhancements, gravel pit isolation, and storm 
water quality management. 

 
Question/Comment: Can Proposition 1 bond money be used to construct trails, if they are used 
as a barrier to keep the public out of the habitat? 

Response: Habitat restoration projects benefiting the watershed are eligible; however, 
unless direct benefits to habitat can be generated by a trail project, then other Conservancy 
bond fund programs may be more appropriate. 
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Question/Comment: Can you provide clarity on the maximum project duration? 

Response: Projects may be multiyear efforts as necessary and appropriate.  Each PSP will 
specify the term allowed for projects.  See revised Guidelines, page 8. 

 
Question/Comment: Under Anticipated Project Types in the draft guideline we suggest changing 
the second bullet to "watershed protection and restoration" to reflect the priorities of the 
California Water Action Plan and Proposition 1. 
 

Response: Revised as recommended, see revised Guidelines page 8.  
 

Question/Comment: How can members of the public suggest projects when they will not be 
eligible to sponsor projects or submit grant applications?  

Response: Members of the public can present their suggested projects to an eligible project 
sponsor.  The commenter may present the suggestions in his letter to Department of Fish 
and Wildlife (DFW) and/or other possible sponsors.  

 
Question/Comment: Does DFW have plans to apply for grant funds? 

Response: The Conservancy does not know which agencies or organizations will be 
applying for grants.  The Conservancy and DFW have been brainstorming collaborative 
projects, including projects related to the SJRRP. 

 
Question/Comment: Is the planning area limited to just the Fresno or Madera side of the San 
Joaquin River? 

Response: The Conservancy’s jurisdictional planning area encompasses the river’s 
floodplain from Friant Dam to State Route 99 in both Fresno and Madera counties.  The 
draft Guidelines and PSP have been edited to make this more clear throughout the 
documents.  

 
Question/Comment: How far outside of the Conservancy planning area might a project be to still 
be considered under the grant program?  

Response: Since a watershed’s protection and restoration is intrinsically interconnected with 
its tributaries, the Conservancy’s draft Guidelines allow for projects within the watershed 
immediately tributary to the planned Parkway reach, the Conservancy’s jurisdictional 
planning area.  All projects must demonstrate a specific nexus and direct benefits to the 
Conservancy planning area.  See revisions to the Guidelines page 10. 
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Question/Comment: How should an applicant contract/sub contract with the Corps? 

Response: The PSP includes specific forms and check lists for consulting with the California 
Conservation Corps and Local Conservation Corps. 

 
Question/Comment: Regarding assisting with recovery of sensitive species, do projects have to 
increase and identify benefits for a specific species, or are general habitat benefits eligible? 

Response: Proposition 1, and the Conservancy’s Guidelines, provide that projects that 
provide overall habitat benefits in the watershed are eligible, as well as projects that assist in 
recovery of sensitive species. 

 
Question/Comment: For projects benefiting salmonids, the Conservancy should focus funds on 
those geographic areas and limiting factors of greater importance to salmonid viability and 
persistence.  Priority watersheds for anadromous fisheries and factors limiting their recovery are 
identified in federal recovery plans. 

 
Response:  The draft Guidelines and PSP include: watershed and associated habitat 
projects that assist in the recovery of sensitive species among the eligible projects, and 
advancing the goals of species recovery plans among the proposal evaluation criteria.  To 
better indicate that actions prioritized in species recovery plans are among the eligible and 
anticipated project types, the draft Guidelines, page 8, and PSP, page 9 are revised. 

 
Question/Comment: Isolation of the quarry ponds/pits may degrade the water quality, within 
those ponds/pits, because it would inhibit the flow from the main river channel and would likely 
result in higher overall water temperatures.  The warmer water temperatures could lead to 
overwhelming algal blooms, decreased O2 saturation, and even fish/plant death.  

 
Response: All proposed projects, including any proposed gravel pit isolation projects, will be 
subject to compliance with CEQA, and the potential environmental impacts will be analyzed 
and considered by the Lead Agency prior to project approval. 

 
Question/Comment: We encourage the Conservancy to also include language that supports and 
encourages the use of a competitive bid process for capital improvements that require licensed 
contractors to perform the work.  Each agency that submits a proposal should outline the 
competitive procedures they intend to use for their capital improvements projects.  This will help 
to provide oversight and ensure checks and balances in the system.  This also helps to instill 
confidence that these projects are performed economically and by construction industry 
members experienced in the type of work performed. 
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Response: Project sponsors must comply with applicable contracting law.  Applicants are 
required to describe their contracting process in section E-2 of the PSP.  See revisions in 
Guidelines, page 13. 

 
Question/Comment: The Public Contract Code should be inserted into the guidelines.  The code 
includes clarification of bid requirements, ensuring a transparent, uniform and objective bid 
process that will stimulate competition to ensure that the public is getting the best value for 
every public dollar spent, and eliminating favoritism. 

Response: Proponents must comply with all laws applicable to their projects.  Detailed 
requirements in law are beyond the intended scope of the guidelines.  The applicant is 
required to describe how contractors will be selected in section E-2 of the PSP. 

 
Question/Comment: Which entity is the CEQA lead agency? 

Response: The Conservancy may act as Lead or Responsible Agency, depending on the 
project.  

 
Question/Comment: What long-term commitment is required for projects on private property?  

Response: Landowner agreement requirements are described in the draft Guidelines. 

 
Question/Comment: Is CEQA required prior to San Joaquin River Conservancy approval? 

Response: CEQA compliance is required prior to awarding grants for restoration, 
construction, and implementation. 

 
Question/Comment: The NOAA Restoration Center’s Northern California Office Restoration 
Programmatic Biological Opinion for Restoration Projects has developed streamlined permitting 
processes with an estimated cost savings for taxpayers ranging from $25,000 to $64,000 per 
project.  The Conservancy should consider using existing permitting efficiencies that are already 
in place such as the RGP 12 and RGP 78 for Proposition 1-funded projects that fit within those 
programs.  If this is not feasible, work with the National Marine Fisheries Services and others to 
streamline permitting to reduce permitting costs and bring more dollars to on-the-ground 
restoration. 

Response: The opportunity to streamline permits and costs is appreciated.  Through the 
prospective applicant’s compliance with CEQA, regulatory agency consultation will be 
accomplished, and permit and regulatory requirements pertaining to the proposed project 
will be identified in advance of the Conservancy awarding funds for implementation and 
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construction.  The project sponsor is responsible for securing and complying with 
appropriate permit requirements.  

 
Question/Comment: Provide information in the solicitation notice regarding potential permits 
required for implementation projects, such as agency websites and/or regional contact 
information.  This small detail can help reduce the number of projects that are delayed or unable 
to implement funded projects because of failure to meet all the environmental compliance 
requirements. 

Response: Prospective applicants must demonstrate expertise, including knowledge of 
environmental compliance requirements for their proposed project.  Through the prospective 
applicant’s compliance with CEQA, regulatory agency consultation will be accomplished, 
and permit and regulatory requirements pertaining to the proposed project will be identified 
in advance of the Conservancy awarding funds for implementation and construction.  A 
number of website links are provided in the Guidelines.  

 
Question/Comment: We suggest that this program prioritize projects on protected lands.  
Conservation ensures that restoration projects can be sustained over time.  Restoration and 
improvements on protected lands facilitates long-term monitoring, research and adaptive 
management of project sites.  The Conservancy can better leverage and sustain the positive 
impacts of investments if there is already site control or permanent conservation, or if those 
investments include the permanent conservation of the project site. 

Response: The draft Guidelines include requirements related to long-term commitment to 
ensure conservation.  Evaluation criteria have been revised to include long-term land 
conservation, Guidelines page 17. 

 
Question/Comment: A statewide grant program that aims to produce on the ground projects for 
environmental benefits will require a high degree of oversight to ensure projects are designed 
and implemented correctly to provide targeted benefits.  Regional coordinators committed to the 
grant program will be vital to program success.  

Response: The Conservancy and Wildlife Conservation Board staffs are responsible for 
overseeing grantees’ performance in compliance with the requirements of the Grant 
agreements. 

 
Question/Comment: How much time will be allowed between the solicitation notice and proposal 
deadline? 

Response: Commenters indicated at least two months at a minimum should be provided.  
See revised Guidelines, page 16. 
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Question/Comment: The Trust for Public Land recommends that pre-consultation with 
Conservancy staff or a pre-application be required prior to the submittal of a grant application.  
This step helps applicants in putting the best projects forward and makes the application 
process more efficient for all parties.  Furthermore, this assistance can provide invaluable 
information to prospective applicants with less capacity or experience to become more 
competitive for these funds, including those located within disadvantaged communities. 

Response: The draft Guidelines have been revised to make it clear that prospective 
applicants may contact the Conservancy in advance, see page 10. 

 
Question/Comment: Program guidelines, solicitations, and review criteria should: (1) make 
specific reference to anadromous fishes and their habitats and the associated state and federal 
recovery plans, (2) utilize recovery plan information, and (3) include website links to recovery 
plans as appropriate to program objectives.  Encourage grant applicants to develop projects that 
support actions specified in recovery plans or require salmonid projects to align with recovery 
actions in a state or federal recovery plan (e.g., The Fisheries Restoration Grant program 
requires all projects link directly to a state or federal recovery action).  Develop a mechanism to 
track projects that are implementing federal recovery plan priorities and actions to improve state 
and national reporting to Congress on progress. 

Response: The Conservancy Proposition 1 grant program is a multi-benefit program, which 
may include fisheries benefits and may address species recovery plans.  The SJRRP is 
specifically identified in the draft Guideline and Proposition 1.  Prospective applicants for 
projects to benefit anadromous fisheries must demonstrate their expertise and appropriate 
science-based approach to their project.  If the Conservancy receives proposals related to 
anadromous fish recovery, the evaluation and panel and monitoring and reporting 
requirements will be focused accordingly.  See revisions to Guidelines, page 8. 

 
Question/Comment: How will the evaluation panel members be selected? 

Response: The Executive Officer will invite panel members consistent with the Guidelines 
and as required by Proposition 1. 

 
Question/Comment: How many people will serve on the evaluation panel? 

Response: As presented in the Guidelines and as required by Proposition 1, the evaluation 
panel will consist of a minimum of five members, including at least two technical reviewers.  
Others may serve as appropriate to the scope of the proposals received.   
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Question/Comment: Does the Conservancy plan on using someone from the private sector to 
serve as a panel member? 

Response: The evaluation panel may include qualified professionals from the private sector. 

 
Question/Comment: Stakeholders/landowners should participate on the proposal review 
committee.  There are several prominent land owners on both sides of the river. 

 
Response: The draft Guidelines have been revised to allow for the participation of 
stakeholders, landowners, or local citizens, as appropriate to the scope of the proposals 
received; see revised Guidelines page 18 and revised PSP page 12.   

 
Question/Comment: A person from the “private” sector that is an actual San Joaquin River user 
that knows the preferred areas/habitats for fish, wildlife, and knows the river itself should be on 
the grant evaluation panel.  This private sector person could be a fishing guide, aqua culturist, 
or other professional, not affiliated with any government agency, the SJRRP or Conservancy. 

Response: As noted in the draft Guidelines, the panel may include outside experts, 
dependent on the scope of the proposals received.  

 
Question/Comment: Are any of the Conservancy’s Board members going to sit on the 
evaluation panel? 

Response: Proposition 1 and the draft Guidelines require panel members to have expertise 
and be at supervisory, management, or policy levels.  Board members, who by definition 
have policy expertise, may participate in the panel. 

 

Question/Comment: Ensure public transparency and reporting on criteria, scoring, and technical 
and selection panel process and the monitoring and assessment reports of funded projects. 

Response: The Guidelines and Conservancy practices provide for public participation and 
transparency, including agendas, website info, and staff reports.  CEQA compliance 
provides for public participation and transparent decision-making.  Monitoring and 
assessment reports are required where applicable and shall be publicly available.  

 
Question/Comment: Invite NMFS as a technical reviewer or member of the grant program 
evaluation panel on salmonid and sturgeon related projects, provided technical review 
participation by NMFS does not exclude NMFS from potential selection panel membership. 
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Response: The draft Guidelines accommodate NMFS’ participation as technical evaluators 
and independent scientific reviewers as appropriate. 

 
Question/Comment: The Conservancy should disseminate public meeting notices/flyers 
regarding the grant program to local businesses such as Fisherman’s Warehouse and Herb 
Bauer. 

Response: As required in the draft Guidelines, any person that requests to receive Grant 
and board meeting notices is added to the mailing/e-mailing lists.  Where the Conservancy 
is Lead Agency for a proposed project with wide stakeholder and citizen interest, it may 
distribute notices at recreation businesses, community centers, etc. as well as through 
project-specific distribution lists.   

 
Question/Comment: When will the applications be released, and what will the submittal deadline 
be? 

Response: As soon as the Board adopts the final guidelines, the 2015/16 budget is adopted, 
and the Board authorizes the first cycle, the PSP will be released, likely in the early fall of 
2015. 

 
Question/Comment: Reimbursement in “arrears” is not clear.   

Response: The grantee will be reimbursed for allowed costs it has incurred.  The draft 
Guidelines have been revised for clarity, page 19.   

 
Question/Comment: Does San Joaquin River Conservancy consider reach 1A of the San 
Joaquin River to be a navigable river? 

Response: Yes, the State considers the San Joaquin River in the Parkway reach (SJRRP 
Reach 1A) to be a navigable river. 

 

Question/Comment: The State of California recognizes the San Joaquin River as a navigable 
waterway.  As such, do the Subdivision Map Act and Public Trust Doctrine apply to the river?  If 
so, wouldn’t those laws preclude projects that close-off/isolate the ponds from the river, since 
closing them would impede public navigability?  If not, please explain. 

Response: The San Joaquin River Restoration Program, a federal and state-approved plan 
to recover threatened spring-run Chinook salmon, proposes to isolate gravel ponds from the 
river channel in the Parkway reach; therefore, such projects are mentioned among the 
anticipated project types.  The draft Guidelines do not attempt to analyze the potential 
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impacts and regulatory requirements for any potential project; these issues must be 
analyzed by the Lead Agency in compliance with CEQA prior to the Conservancy awarding 
funds for construction or implementation.  As noted, the San Joaquin River in the Parkway 
reach is a navigable river under the jurisdiction and management authority of the California 
State Lands Commission (CSLC).  Revisions are incorporated in the draft Guidelines and 
PSP to address SLC jurisdiction and coordination; see Guidelines page 12, and PSP page 
12. 

 
Question/Comment: Is there a list of reference web-links to codes, statutes, plans, and the 
Parkway? 

Response: Useful web links are in Appendix A of the Guidelines. 

 

#### 
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